
lLb: Going Back to Reliable Sources

SubjectRE: Going Back to Reliable Sources
Date: 312312006, 9:43 AM

From : "Fried man, Jon" <J Fried man@marketwatch. com>
To: Elena Ruth Sassower <iudqewatchers@aol.com>

A11 interest ing. yeah, r  enjoyed appearing on Rel iabre sources, even
though r had to break my cardinal rure and wear a sui t  and tre on a
Sunday !

r f  youfre ever in Manhattan, give a shout and we can grab a coffee
someti-me.

- - - - -Or ig ina l  Message- - - - -
From:  Erena Ruth  sassower  [ma i l - tg :  judgewatchersGao l .com]
Sent:  Wednesday, l , t iarch 22, f f i
To: Fr iedman, Jon
Subject:  Going Back to Rel iabl_e Sources

Thanks for making me smiJ-e! And, of courser fou were terr i f ic. . .
HopefulJ-y,  You' l - l  be back on Rel- iable Sources, giv ing informed conunent
on The Ti-mes case.

By the way, r  did arso gend an e-mai l ,  with the press rerease, to Howard

K u r t z .

Elena
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * . 1 * * * * * * * * *

F r i e d m a n ,  J o n  w r o t e  o n  3 / 2 2 / 2 0 0 6 , 5 : 4 2  p M :

) Never mind the First Amendment and the Times and journalistic
integri ty
>  - -  those issues  can c lear l -y  wa i t ,  E lena.  F i rs t  th ings  f i rs t :  How d id
I
)  do  on  Re l iabre  Sources???! !  : )  ser ious ly ,  thanks  fo r  no t ic ing  me.

>  I r I l  c h e c k  y o u r  s i t e ,  f o t  s u r e .

>  - - - - -Or ig ina l  Message- - - - -
)  From: Elena Ruth Sassower t*  t)  Sent:  Wednesday, Viarch 22, f f i
)  To: Fr iedman, Jon
> Subject:  About CJA

> Thanks for your swif t  reply.  I  saw you on CNNrs rel- iable sources on) sunday'  so i t 's ar l  the more exci t ing to now be exchanging e-mai l
with
>  you.

> The reason you don't know what CJA is is because The Times has done
such

) a splendid job of suppressing al l  our breathtaking achievemenrs over
the

> past decade and a harf .  our website,  www.judgewatch.org --  and our) lawsuit  against rhe Times --  provides the iaw-dropping detai ls.
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